Signature BRANDS

CONTENTS

SPIRITS, LIQUEURS & RTD

- 4 Old J Spiced Rum
- 8 Agnes Arber Gin
- 12 Arber Arboretum Gin
- 14 Iron Wheel Bourbon Whiskey
- 16 Black Gold XO Café Tequila
- 18 Sombrero Mexicano Tequila Liqueur
- 22 Buen Amigo Tequila
- 23 Old Monarch Whisky
- 24 Moonshine Vodka
- 25 Juan De La Costa Rum
- 26 Paixão Liqueur
- 27 Monin Premium Liqueurs

BEER & CIDER

- 28 Camden Eazy IPA
- 30 Brinkhoff's No.1
- 32 Dortmunder Beer
- 34 Pardál Lager
- 36 Grand Central
- 38 Birra Murano
- 40 Coal Drop British Stout
- 42 Lucky Buddha
- 44 Budvar Czech Lager
- 46 Black Sheep Smooth
- 47 Export 4%, Pilsner 3.4% & White Top Stout 4.2%
- 48 Appleshed Cider
- 49 South West Orchards Modern Craft Cider
- 50 Bangla Premium Beer
- 51 Lal Toofan

SOFT DRINKS

52 Marlish Water







OLD J SPICED RUM



Spirits

Old J Spiced Rums are inspired by the great Admiral Vernon's 'Old Grog', but produced with a modern 21st-Century rum drinker in mind.

It took over sixty trials before the perfect harmony of ingredients was found and Old J Original Spiced Rum's smooth and spicy flavour profile was born, but it was worth it, as Old J was the first spiced rum to win 'Master' status at the Rum Masters Awards 2016/17. Old J is now available in seven unique expressions, widening its appeal to modern rum lovers.

Each flavour of the Old J collection has a subtle hint of spice running through with the full range is available in 5cl and 70cl bottles.

Available in the collection: Old J Spiced, Old J Cherry, Old J Pineapple, Old J Coconut, Old J Gold, Old J Dark, Old J Tiki Fire









OLD J SPICED RUM



Spirits

OLD J SPICED - ABV 35% | 5cl. 70cl. 1.5| Bottles

The original Persian lime and smooth vanilla taste seasoned with cinnamon and toffee.

OLD J CHERRY - ABV 35% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

Fruity hits of marasca cherry combined with delicate spices and subtle hints of vanilla.

OLD J PINEAPPLE - ABV 35% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

A fresh, tropical flavour profile with a fragrant pineapple aroma and gently accented with sweet notes; suitable for everyday sipping and dynamic cocktails.

OLD J COCONUT - ABV 35% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

This beautifully balanced coconut rum takes Old J's classic lime and vanilla flavour profile and elevates it with the additional sweetness of freshly cut coconut.

OLD J GOLD - ABV 40% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

Hand-crafted pot-stilled rum aged 3 years in oak.

OLD J DARK - ABV 40% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

A dark, moody spiced rum, with notes of salted caramel and a splash of vanilla.

OLD J TIKI FIRE - ABV 75.5% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

The world's first 151 overproof spiced rum.







AGNES ARBER GIN



Spirits

Born in 1879, Agnes Arber was a renowned botanical historian and dedicated her life to the study of plant anatomy. She was the first female botanist to be elected as a Fellow of the Royal Society in 1946.

In 1948, Agnes Arber became the first woman to receive the Gold Medal of the Linnean Society, a world-famous institution dedicated to the study of natural history, for her contributions to botanical science.

It is with an appreciation for Arber's work – her dedication to discovering all the intricacies and wonders of the natural world – that this gin collection has been produced.

Available in the collection: Agnes Arber Premium Gin, Agnes Arber Pineapple Gin, Agnes Arber Rhubarb Gin and Arboretum Gin, part of the Arber family.









AGNES ARBER GIN



Spirits

AGNES ARBER PREMIUM GIN - ABV 41.6% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

A convergence of nine botanicals distilled together. The savoury, earthy notes of juniper, coriander and angelica are complemented by the warm, spicy undertones of cassia. Lemon, orange and grapefruit add citric sweetness and acidity, while woody orris root and liquorice add depth and texture.

AGNES ARBER RHUBARB GIN - ABV 41.6% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

A delightful twist on the original Agnes Arber Premium Gin. After distillation, the gin is infused with the delicious signature tartness of rhubarb along with bold flavours such as grapefruit.

AGNES ARBER PINEAPPLE GIN - ABV 41.6% | 5cl, 70cl Bottles

The flavours of pineapple and mango are added to original Agnes Arber Premium Gin, post-distillation. A rich and totally tropical gin with freshly cut pineapple and a hint of mango on the nose.







ARBER ARBORETUM GIN



Spirits

Arboretum Gin is the latest addition of the Agnes Arber Gin family and like its sister range has all the nine botanicals distilled together to create the unique Agnes Arber flavour but softened for a lighter finish. Our Pink Gin infuses classic juniper notes with strawberries, raspberries, and a hint of citrus. Crisp on the palate with a blush of sweetness, it's your go-to for summer spritzes, sundowners, or sassy celebrations.

Arboretum is perfectly suited for those wanting a quality, accessible and budget-friendly gin

ARBORETUM GIN - ABV 37.5% | 70cl, 1.5l Bottles

A convergence of the same nine pot stilled botanicals Agnes Arber Gin is famed for but softened for a lighter experience. At 37.5% Arboretum is a gin for everyone. Juniper forward, refreshing, and crisp. Perfect as a house pour, or cocktail base, Arboretum is a gin offering for those that have fallen in love with the original Arber range but are looking for a more accessible alternative.

ARBORETUM PINK - ABV 35% | 70cl Bottles

A delicate twist on the original Agnes Arber recipe, this pink gin combines nine botanicals with a touch of natural sweetness for a lighter, fruit-led profile. Smooth, gently floral and refreshingly balanced, it's perfect for vibrant serves and easy sipping.









IRON WHEEL BOURBON WHISKEY



Spirits

Made with the finest American-gown corn, Iron Wheel is a straight bourbon that has been Oak Barrel rested for four years to ensure the smoothest of finishes. Smooth with subtle corn notes and nuances of vanilla, caramel and oak, Iron Wheel is a versatile Whiskey, perfect neat, on rocks, with a mixer or as a whiskey-cocktail base.

Produced at one of the oldest and most awarded distilleries in the world, the renowned Buffalo Trace Distillery, the 40% ABV Iron Wheel honours the land, history, and craft of real whiskey making. After all, a fine whiskey always starts with a great harvest of quality crops.

IRON WHEEL BOURBON WHISKEY - ABV 40% | 70cl Bottle

The body is medium and the palate is robust and sturdy with some fine leather notes mingling with dry tobacco. A touch of oak and a hint of dried cherries are present with a medium length, smooth finish.









BLACK GOLD XO CAFÉ TEQUILA

Spirits

BLACK @ GOLD

Black Gold XO Café is the perfect blend of two of the world's most loved beverages, coffee, and tequila. Crafted with a meticulous attention to detail, this luxurious coffee tequila is silky smooth, rich, and full-bodied, with a subtle hint of roasted coffee beans and a warm, lingering finish. Perfect for sipping on its own or as the star ingredient in premium cocktails and mixology creations.

With its elegant packaging and refined taste profile, Black Gold XO Café is the perfect choice for those who seek a premium and indulgent drinking experience. Elevate your moments of relaxation and celebration with this exceptional blend of coffee and tequila - a true taste of luxury.

BLACK GOLD XO CAFÉ TEQUILA - ABV 34% | 70cl Bottle

Chocolatey coffee aromas dominate, before the subtle notes of tequila slowly infuse into the foreground, leaving a luxuriously smooth mouthfeel. Perfect for cocktails, enjoyed neat over ice or as a dessert ingredient.









SOMBRERO MEXICANO TEQUILA LIQUEUR

Liqueurs

Sombrero Mexicano

Three exciting flavours, one lifelong ticket to the best party in town.

This is Sombrero Mexicano.

Serving up the sweetest strawberry, mango and passion fruit flavours alongside the smoothest tequila, Sombrero Mexicano is here ready to get the party started.

Full of flavour and sweet on the palate, the stunning cream tequila range can be enjoyed neat, over ice, or as part of a delicious creamy cocktail.

Think party, think Sombrero Mexicano.









SOMBRERO MEXICANO TEQUILA LIQUEUR

Liqueurs

Sombrero Mexicano

SOMBRERO MEXICANO STRAWBERRY - ABV 15% | 70cl Bottle A full-bodied, silky smooth cream liqueur made with delicious,

mouthwatering strawberries, alongside a warming dose of the finest tequila.

SOMBRERO MEXICANO PASSION FRUIT - ABV 15% | 70cl Bottle

A full-bodied, silky smooth cream liqueur made with delicious, mouthwatering mango, alongside a warming dose of the finest tequila.

SOMBRERO MEXICANO MANGO - ABV 15% | 70cl Bottle

A full-bodied, silky smooth cream liqueur made with delicious, mouthwatering passion fruit, alongside a warming dose of the finest tequila.







BUEN AMIGO TEQUILA

Buen amigo

Spirits

Straight from the Dialce Distillery in Mexico, Buen Amigo Tequila blends the smooth taste of Mexican agave with a bold, fun attitude. Best shared with friends, this tequila gets the party started.

Journeying from the blue agave fields in the highlands of Jalisco, Mexico, to the bars and restaurants of the UK, Buen Amigo Tequila provides authenticity, good times and incredible drinks.

BUEN AMIGO TEQUILA GOLD - ABV 35% | 70cl Bottle Smooth with subtle woody notes, citrus and cooked agave with caramel in the finish.

BUEN AMIGO TEQUILA SILVER - ABV 35% | 70cl Bottle Low hints of alcohol, subtle citrus and fruity notes, cooked agave.

© @buenamigouk





OLD MONARCH WHISKY

Spirits

Old Monarch Scotch Whisky was produced as a tribute to the iconic Monarch of the Glen, an oil-on-canvas painting from 1851 by Sir Edwin Landseer. Landseer was a member of the Royal Academy, a favourite of Queen Victoria. He received a national commission to paint a picture for the Refreshment Rooms at the House of Lords, and so produced his masterpiece.

Old Monarch is blended using the finest ingredients in an endeavour for the same majesty as Sir Landseer's work; we consider it our own Scottish masterpiece.

It is a richly flavoured, blended Scotch Whisky. The body, combining tastes of woody vanilla and sweet toffee, leads smoothly towards a long, warming finish. It can be enjoyed on its own, over ice or try it in one of our cocktail recipes.

OLD MONARCH WHISKY - ABV 40% | 70cl, 1.5l Bottles

MOONSHINE VODKA

Spirits

MONSHINE

During the 1920s, the prohibition of alcohol came into effect across the USA, making the manufacture and sale of alcohol illegal.

With prosperity on the rise, so was social change. This social change was fuelled by Moonshine; home-brewed alcohol produced illegally under the cover of darkness and guided by the light of the moon.

Moonshine vodka is produced in honour of the moonlight that gave birth to the ideals of the modern way of life. A premium, contemporary take on the classic concept of Moonshine spirits, Moonshine vodka is made with 100% French wheat grain spirit.

MOONSHINE VODKA - ABV 37.5% | 70cl, 1.5l Bottles

MOONSHINE VANILLA VODKA - ABV 37.5% | 70cl Bottle





JUAN DE LA COSTA RUM

Spirits

A superior Caribbean rum, distilled from cane sugar and imported from the island of St Lucia in the Caribbean. Costa is available as a white or dark superior rum.

JUAN DE LA COSTA DARK RUM - ABV 37.5% | 70cl Bottle

Dark amber in colour with a lovely vanilla-bean nose, this 70-proof rum opens with some nice tropical notes and sugar cane, then hints of the bourbon barrels where it was aged.

JUAN DE LA COSTA WHITE RUM - ABV 37.5% | 70cl. 1.5| Bottles

Perfectly clear and colourless, this young rum immediately displays an intense aromatic richness, with soft notes of banana, mango and nougat. The palate entry is primarily sweet, and then a dominant sharpness emerges, leading to bold fruity aromas.

JUAN DE LA COSTA SPICED - ABV 35% | 70CL BOTTLE

Warm golden in colour with a smooth, aromatic profile, this Caribbean spiced rum balances notes of vanilla, cinnamon and caramelised sugar with a hint of tropical fruit. The palate is rich and mellow, delivering a gently warming spice that lingers on the finish.

PAIXÃO LIQUEUR

Paixão

Liqueurs

Made with real passion, Paixão is a range of expertly crafted liqueurs, ideal for those who wish to experience the passion in the everyday. Whether that's on the rocks, with a simple mixer or in a cocktail, our Passion Fruit, Peach, Coconut and Coffee flavour liqueurs are designed with the bold and adventurous in mind. Blended with the finest tropical ingredients, Paixão brings the taste of summer to a glass.

PAIXÃO PASSION FRUIT - ABV 17% | 70cl Bottle

PAIXÃO COCONUT - ABV 17% | 70cl Bottle

PAIXÃO PEACH SCHNAPPS - ABV 17% | 70cl Bottle

PAIXÃO COFFEE - ABV 17% | 70cl Bottle



MONIN PREMIUM LIQUEURS



Liqueurs

An internationally acclaimed, premium French brand, Monin delivers innovative, gourmet flavour solutions built on a bedrock of more than a century of traditional artisanal beverage know-how. Having remained a family-owned company since 1912, Monin is a trusted partner and a brand of choice for hospitality professionals in over 150 countries

Using the finest ingredients sourced from around the world, Monin has 24 liqueurs to choose from, including those 'must have' items such as Triple Sec Curação, Apricot Brandy and Cassis de Dijon.

FLAVOURS

Apricot Brandy | Banana | Blackberry | Blue Curaçao | Cassis de Dijon Cherry Brandy | Cocoa | Coconut | Coffee | Green Melon Green Mint Lychee | Manzana Verde | Orange Curaçao | Peach Raspberry Strawberry | Triple Sec Curaçao 25 | Triple Sec Curaçao 38 Vanilla | Violet | Watermelon | White Cocoa | White Mint

ABV: VARIOUS | 70cl Bottle

CAMDEN EAZY IPA



Beer & Cider

Great beer is hard to find.

But we make it Eazy.

This time we've packed some punch into a classic hazy IPA by squeezing in fresh Citra and a dose of peachy El Dorado hops. The result? A stone-fruit juicy, golden-hazy, desert island treasure. And you found it. Eazy peazy.

CAMDEN EAZY IPA - ABV 5% | 30L Keg

(i) @camdentownbrewery







BRINKHOFF'S NO.1



Beer & Cider

Imported from Germany and brewed in line with its strict purity laws, Brinkhoff's No. 1 has always been a little different – and that's a good thing. Produced in the Ruhr region, it's no ordinary beer, but one with real character. The way it was invented is proof of this. After all, what beer could claim to have come about more by chance? This is a story we love to tell.

BRINKHOFF'S NO. 1 - ABV 5% | 50L Keg

Brinkhoff's No.1 is a premium, authentic German beer with a long and rich history, originating in the Ruhr region, it's no ordinary beer, but one with real character.

BRINKHOFF'S RADLER - ABV 2.0% | 330ml Bottles

Brinkhoff's Radler is a natural shandy made from 60% naturally cloudy lemonade and 40% Brinkhoff's No. 1.

BRINKHOFF'S ALC FREE - ABV 0% | 330ml Bottles

The simple formula of Brinkhoff's Alcohol Free is what sets it apart from the rest, staying true to the authentic beer flavour from the region.









DORTMUNDER BEER



Beer & Cider

Dortmunder is a range of premium, authentic, German beer with a long and rich history, originating in the Struck Brewery in the industrial city of Dortmund back in 1873.

DORTMUNDER UNION PILS - ABV 4.8% | 50L Keg

Gold in colour with a moderate bitterness, Dortmunder has a lean and attenuated body but is full of character, packs of flavour and has a beautiful crisp finish.

Like all Dortmunder beers, Union Pils is brewed to strict German Beer Purity Laws and made with nothing but pure malt, Hallertau hops and Dortmunder Water.

DORTMUNDER VIER - ABV 4.0% | 50L Keg

A more sessionable alternative to Dortmunder Union Pils, Dortmunder Vier is brewed according to the German purity order. It's a 4% ABV premium sessionable pilsner and is vegan-friendly.

Gold in colour with a balance of bittersweet hops and malt bitterness from the Noble hops. A lighter and more refreshing expression, Dortmunder Vier has a beautiful, crisp finish.









PARDÁL LAGER

Pardál

Beer & Cider

Brewed by the People. For the People.

Budweiser Budvar has brewed the finest Czech lager in the world, made using local ingredients and aged to perfection in their cellars in České Budějovice, South Bohemia. The brewery is still owned by the people of the Czech Republic.

Pardál is brewed using the soft water from Budvar's 10,000-year-old well. The renowned brewery, with a view to breaking the mould of typical Czech lager, formed a panel of three hundred consumers to define the character of the beer as well as the values of the brand.

Pardál takes 11 days to brew which is significantly longer than most lagers. Then it undergoes a 30-day maturation process making it an easy-drinking lager with a full mouthfeel and a bitter but well-balanced taste. Pardál is unique, with a sessionable ABV of 3.8%, but more flavour than many 4 or 5% beers.

PARDÁL - ABV 3.8% | 50L Keg







GRAND CENTRAL IPA



Beer & Cider

Take a trip through flavour.

All aboard the Grand Central Express for an adventure through a hopheavy IPA, journeying as far as America and Australia and arriving at the very lightly filtered fruity flavours of citrus, tropical fruits, and passion fruit.

Packing a punch, Grand Central is vegan-friendly and sessionable. At 4.2% ABV, it's a true voyage of discovery and a thrill for the senses.

Jump on board.

GRAND CENTRAL IPA - ABV 4.2% | 30L Keg









BIRRA MURANO

BIRRA MURANO

Beer & Cider

On the banks of the Grande Canal di Murano, you'll find the natural splendours of a Venetian island, steeped in heritage and charming streets. Artisanal glass blowers creating intricate pieces by candlelight, traditional pizzerias dotted along the coastline whilst the philosophy of 'the sweetness of doing nothing' echoes resoundingly around the island.

Founded on a desire to enjoy a slower pace of life and appreciating these simpler pleasures, the story of Birra Murano was born. Clean yet crisp with a refreshing bitterness and hint of citrus, Birra Murano brings together all the hallmarks of a traditional Italian pilsner, meticulously brewed using only five simple ingredients. The zesty subtle hint of citrus takes inspiration from the sun-drenched coastline of Murano whilst the mouth-watering, unmistakeable malt flavouring adds a fine flavour and balance.

BIRRA MURANO - ABV 4.6% | 30/50L Keg, 330ml Bottles









COAL DROP BRITISH STOUT

COAL DROP

Beer & Cider

Started by two best friends in one of their dad's garages, Tiny Rebel is now one of the UK's biggest and most celebrated craft breweries.

Born out of a love of beer and a desire to make the types of craft beers they couldn't find on the market already, they won Champion Beer of Britain in 2015 and built their own brewery and taproom in Newport in 2016.

On a mission to bring you great times and great beer, when Tiny Rebel aren't creating beers that get people talking, they're trying to improve the lives of their people, community and planet - as shown by their B Corp certification in 2024.

Exclusive to LWC, Coal Drop British Stout is a masterpiece that's been 10 months in the making. With a rich blend of coffee and chocolate aromas and a smooth, roasted malt finish, this velvety stout is the perfect drop. There's a stout revolution, and it's safe to say Coal Drop will more than rise to the occasion.

COAL DROP - ABV 4.1% | 30L Keg









LUCKY BUDDHA

Beer & Cider



The Laughing Buddha is the image of a Chinese Zen monk who lived over 1,000 years ago. His name was Budai. Budai was generous to everyone, having made it his mission to spread happiness and joy wherever he went.

Today, it's all about that Lucky Buddha experience, from the distinctive bottle and four good luck symbols carved into the glass to that gleeful Buddha grin.

Lucky Buddha is a fusion of the finest-quality malt, hops, rice flakes and pristine water from the Thousand Island Lake in China. Lucky Buddha beer is the fusion of rice, malted Barley and Czech Saaz hops, delivering an Asian style lager with lots of flavours and a crisp, clean finish.

Although we couldn't bring the pristine Thousand Island Lake water here to the UK, our draught offering is brewed to the same recipe.

LUCKY BUDDHA BEER - ABV 4.8% | 30L Keg, 330ml Bottles









BUDVAR CZECH LAGER

Beer & Cider



Every drop of Budweiser Budvar lager is slowly brewed in České Budějovice, or Budweis as it's known in German. This makes our beer a true Budweiser, literally a lager brewed in the city of Budweis (not like other beers that call themselves a Budweiser, but that's another story...).

So important is this Czech provenance, that Budweiser beer has Protected Geographical Indication status in the European Union, like Champagne or Cognac, meaning it's illegal to produce it anywhere else.

Budweiser Budvar is proudly owned by the Czech Republic, a nation universally renowned for the quality of its beer. Our beer is a product of the country's diverse geography and geology, its fertile soils and perfect climate. So it's made using the best ingredients in the world. Rare and rich aromatic hops from the Saaz region. Sweet barley from the plains of Moravia. Pure water from our ice age wells.

But being state-owned means more than just being about where you're from. It's also about our approach to brewing and the things we value. For us, that means acting like a country, not a corporation. Putting provenance over profit and brewing over business. Only then will we delight our nation of stakeholders.

BUDVAR CZECH PREMIUM LAGER - ABV 5% | 50L Keg









BLACK SHEEP SMOOTH



Beer & Cider

Brewed by Black Sheep Brewery.

Black Sheep Brewery was established in 1992 by Paul Theakston when the brewery run by his family for five generations was sold to a national brewer. Paul, fiercely independent, took his own path, becoming the 'Black Sheep' of the family by setting up his own brewery in the very same Yorkshire town, Masham. Black Sheep Brewery was born from 200 years of brewing experience and a family rebellion. Born iconic: proper beer, done properly.

Expertly brewed with the finest ingredients and fresh Yorkshire Dales water, Black Sheep Smooth is a vegan-friendly English Bitter and the newest addition to the Signature Brands flock!

BLACK SHEEP SMOOTH - ABV 3.4% | 50L KEG





EXPORT 4% PILSNER 3.4% WHITE TOP STOUT 4.2%

Beer & Cider

Our Export lager is available as a 50L keg and has one very unique selling point: customers are able to personalise the font badge to suit their establishment should they wish to. Please ask your Account Manager for details on our custom font badge design platform*.

Export is skilfully brewed using British malts, hops and a unique yeast to produce a full and clean Bavarian style lager, with a hint of Saaz hop to finish.

Pilsner 3.4% offers a light, easy drinking experience, with just the right balance between sweetness and bitterness.

White Top is a great tasting, great value, 4.2% ABV, creamy stout. With a hint of coffee notes, this is a great value alternative to other stouts in the market.

EXPORT 4% LAGER - ABV 4% | 50L Keg

PILSNER 3.4% - ABV 3.4% | 50L Keg

WHITE TOP STOUT 4.2% | 30L Keg

*Export 4% and Pilsner 3.4% brands only.

APPLESHED CIDER

APPLESHED ORANGE CORP. OPPLESHED OPPLESHE

Beer & Cider

Beautifully British from Pip to Pint.

Many years ago, our cider apples were stored in an apple shed, in the rolling hills of Herefordshire before making their way to Ledbury, the home of traditional British cider.

From pip to pint, Appleshed continues its operations here to this very day. Appleshed takes its name from these very apple sheds, to celebrate the craft and heritage with which our cider was born, and which nestled in these very same hills many years ago.

Quintessentially British and crafted with care down to the very last drop, Appleshed produces crisp, premium, authentic cider in two mouth-watering flavours: original and dark fruits.

APPLESHED PREMIUM CIDER - ABV 4.5% | 50L Keg

APPLESHED DARK FRUITS - ABV 4% | 50L Keg



SOUTH WEST ORCHARDS MODERN CRAFT CIDER



Beer & Cider

South West Orchards is created by Sheppy's Cider Limited. An independent family cider-making business, owned and run by David and Louisa Sheppy, the Sheppy family has been making high-quality traditional Somerset ciders for 200 years.

Using only 100% fresh pressed apple juice that is fermented naturally, and then matured in its natural state for 3 months, the end result is a delicious craft cider range that has no added sugar or additives. Both vegan-friendly and gluten-free, the range now includes draught cider, bottled cider and a low alcohol 0.5% ABV cider.

ORIGINAL CRAFT CIDER - ABV 5.0% | 50L Keg, 500ml Bottles

This is made with a blend of the finest West Country cider apples, such as Yarlington Mill, Harry's Master and Dabinett, plus a small amount of dessert apple to give the cider a fruity bite.

RASPBERRY CRAFT CIDER - ABV 4.0% | 500ml Bottles

A bittersweet cider infused with pure raspberry juice. This handcrafted gold-winning process creates an extremely smooth cider with a refreshing hint of raspberry fruitiness.

LOW ALCOHOL CRAFT CIDER - ABV 0.5% | 500ml Bottles

This award-winning low alcohol edition of our Modern Craft Cider is made with a special blend of traditional cider and dessert apple juice to taste just as delicious and refreshing as our original variety.

BANGLA PREMIUM BEER



Beer & Cider

The temples of Dinajpur; the tea gardens of Sylhet; the rainforests of Sundarban – Bangladesh contains a wealth of exotic sights, cultures and culinary delights.

Inspired by this richness, Bangla premium lager is a purposemade beer to complement strongly flavoured foods, designed to complement Bangladeshi, Bengali and Indian Cuisine without masking the delicate flavours.

BANGLA PREMIUM BEER - ABV 4.3% | 50L Keg

BANGLA PREMIUM BEER - ABV 4.8% | 660ml Bottle





LAL TOOFAN I

Beer & Cider

Originally brewed in India near Mumbai in the State of Maharastra, bottles were first imported into the UK in 1993. As popularity for this wonderful beer grew, draught was launched, and now brewing is undertaken in the UK.

In north-west India, in the deserts of Rajasthan, there are storms that colour the sky red, and it's from these that the cooling Lal Toofan takes its name. You'll find this cool, full-bodied lager perfectly complements spicy cuisine.

LAL TOOFAN - ABV 4.3% | 50L Keg

MARLISH FLAVOURED CANS

Soft Drinks

MARLISH

Marlish flavoured spring waters, are sustainably produced and packaged using 100% renewable energy at the source of a spring on Marlish Farm in Northumberland. A traditional farm for over 80 years, Marlish have recently diversified, tapping into the natural spring source on-site to produce a fantastic range of drinks.

Sourced in the hills of Northumberland, spring water slowly filters through the rock and mineral strata for 150 years acquiring its pure quality and fine taste. Using spring water as the basis for all of Marlish's drinks, they are committed to combining it with only the finest natural ingredients. Marlish have taken the time to research and develop the flavours in-house. As there is no sugar within the drinks, they work to ensure the flavours stand out on their own, by hand selection and extracting essence from the best ingredients.

Marlish drinks are all sugar-free, low calorie and free from artificial preservatives.

BRITISH BLACKCURRANT - 330ml Can SICILIAN LEMON - 330ml Can BRAZILIAN ORANGE - 330ml Can RASPBERRY - 330ml Can

RASPBERRY - 330ml Can
GRAPEFRUIT - 330ml Can
ELDERFLOWER - 330ml Can

(O) @marlish_water







MARLISH TONICS & MIXERS

Soft Drinks

MARLISH

Marlish tonics and mixers, are sustainably produced and packaged using 100% renewable energy at the source of a spring on Marlish Farm in Northumberland. A traditional farm for over 80 years, Marlish have recently diversified, tapping into the natural spring source on- site to produce a fantastic range of drinks.

Sourced in the hills of Northumberland, spring water slowly filters through the rock and mineral strata for 150 years acquiring its pure quality and fine taste. Using spring water as the basis for all of Marlish's drinks, they are committed to combining it with only the finest natural ingredients. Marlish have taken the time to research and develop the flavours in-house. As there is no sugar within the drinks, they work to ensure the flavours stand out on their own, by hand selection and extracting essence from the best ingredients. Marlish drinks are all sugar-free, low calorie and free from artificial preservatives.

DISTILLER'S CHOICE - 200ml Bottle

ELDERFLOWER - 200ml Bottle

RASPBERRY TONIC WATER - 200ml Bottle

ENGLISH TONIC WATER - 200ml Bottle, 150ml Can

GINGER ALE - 200ml Bottle, 150ml Can

PREMIUM LEMONADE - 200ml Bottle, 150ml Can

SODA WATER - 200ml Bottle, 150ml Can







MARLISH STILL & SPARKLING WATER

Soft Drinks

MARLISH

Marlish spring waters, are sustainably produced and packaged using 100% renewable energy at the source of a spring on Marlish Farm in Northumberland. A traditional farm for over 80 years, Marlish have recently diversified, tapping into the natural spring source on-site to produce a fantastic range of drinks.

Sourced in the hills of Northumberland, spring water slowly filters through the rock and mineral strata for 150 years acquiring its pure quality and fine taste.

Our Still and Sparkling Spring Water is refreshing on its own or as the perfect accompaniment for food.

STILL SPRING WATER - 330ml Can, 330ml Glass Bottle, 500ml Recycled PET Bottle, 750ml Glass Bottle

SPARKLING SPRING WATER - 330ml Can, 330ml Glass Bottle, 500ml Recycled PET Bottle, 750ml Glass Bottle







For more information about the Signature Brands range, or to order any of our products, please speak to your Account Manager.

Or alternatively, please contact: info@signaturebrands.co.uk







